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Lyons Sara

From: Nathan Atanu < >
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 6:46 PM
To: Lyons Sara; Andy Drake; Doug Cook; Stephen Rapp; Gary Vervake; Thomas Wooden; 

Bauman, Gery (PHMSA); Budinski Michael
Cc: Lynum Sean; Zakar Frank
Subject: RE: Hillsboro, KY Technical Review (PLD20LR001)

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello Sara, 
 
As a follow up to our call today, we determined that further correction to Table 2 was required.  The site 
elevation in the report was identified as 923.5 ft at the top of page 7 of the O&I Factual report.  The 
pressure for an elevation of 923.5 ft was recalculated and below are test pressures for the 1952 and 1986 
pressure tests. 

 1952 – GW 11330 test pressure was 1143 psig 
 1986 – GW 11330 test pressure was 1318 psig 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
Thanks  
  
Nathan Atanu, P.E.  
Manager, Operational Compliance 
-- 
ENBRIDGE 

TEL:  | CELL: | FAX:  |  
5400 Westheimer Court, Houston, Texas, 77056 
 

enbridge.com 

Safety. Integrity. Respect. 

 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Lyons Sara < >  
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 4:43 PM 
To: Lyons Sara; Andy Drake; Doug Cook; Stephen Rapp; Gary Vervake; Nathan Atanu; Thomas Wooden; Bauman, Gery 
(PHMSA); Budinski Michael 
Cc: Lynum Sean; Zakar Frank 
Subject: Hillsboro, KY Technical Review (PLD20LR001) 
When: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
Please plan to participate in the meeting. 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Lyons Sara < >  
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 12:38 PM 
To: Lyons Sara; Thomas Wooden; Bauman, Gery (PHMSA); Budinski Michael 




